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MUTUAL AUTO INS. COS. 
HARLEYSVILLE, PA. 

Alvin C. Alderfer, Secretary 

Harleysville, Pa., Jan. 

hr. Henry Ohapman, 
335 S. l6th St., In Re: 

Phils., Fa. 

Dear Sir: 

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of Dec. 2-- 
ference to your running into the c: r of ...r, George Galop 
insured. Llr. Galon has resorted this .natter to us in ti. 
manner that you have. Under the law you are liable to -. 
Galon as we are advising him. If you are insured y u hr 
advise them to pay the damages to lir. Galon's car. 

A,A: Eh 

Yours truly. 
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After 5 days, return to 

MUTUAL AUTO INS. CO., 
HAKLEYSVILLE, PA. 


